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Response to Queries on version #4 
 

Remarks from the language copy-editing: 
CE1: OK. 
 

Remarks from the typesetter: 
TS1: Dear Editor, the current graphical abstract featuring in the Proof is showed below: 

 
 
However, we would very much appreciate if you agree to replace the current graphical abstract (see above) 
with the one shown below: 

 
 
We do believe that this new graphical abstract is more explanatory, and a very good synthesis of the 
opinions expressed in our article. It definitely helps the HESS readership to better understand our take-
home message. 


